
Page 1 of 1 
 

Willamette Intake Facilities Commission 
Board Meeting Agenda 

Monday, October 28, 2019 | 6:00 – 8:00 PM 
 

Tigard Public Works Building -Public Works Auditorium 
8777 SW Burnham Street, Tigard OR 97223 

 
 

To prepare to address the Willamette Intake Facilities Board, please fill out the Public Comment Form located on the table near 
the main door to the meeting room.  **Assistive Listening Devices (ALD) are available upon request 48 hours prior to the day of 
the meeting by calling (503) 840-3825.** 

All testimony is electronically recorded. 

 
The Board and other attendees dine at 5:30 p.m.   
  
CALL TO ORDER  
 
1. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT - Dave Kraska 

(Brief presentation on current activities relative to the WIF Commission) 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This time is set aside for persons wishing to address the Board on items on the Consent Agenda, as well as 
matters not on the agenda. Additional public comment will be invited on agenda items as they are presented. 
Each person is limited to five minutes, unless an extension is granted by the Board. Should three or more people 
testify on the same topic, each person will be limited to three minutes. 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA (The entire Consent Agenda is normally considered in a single motion.  
Any Commissioner may request that an item be removed for separate consideration.) 

 
A. Approve the July 29, 2019 meeting minutes 
 

4. BUSINESS AGENDA 
 

A. None 
 
5. INFORMATION ITEMS  

 
A. RWF_1.0 Intergovernmental Agreement – Dave Kraska 

B. Legislative Update – Joel Cary, TVWD 

C. The next Board meeting is scheduled on January 27, 2020, at Tualatin Valley Water District – 
Board Room 

 
6. COMMUNICATIONS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS  
 

A. None scheduled 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



 

Willamette Intake Facilities Commission 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page intentionally left blank) 
 

 



Willamette Intake Facilities Commission 
Board Meeting Minutes – July 29, 2019  |  Page 1 of 3 

Willamette Intake Facilities Commission 
Board Meeting Minutes 

July 29, 2019 

REGULAR SESSION – 6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Commissioners present:  
Tualatin Valley Water District (TVWD): Jim Doane 
Beaverton: Denny Doyle (Alternate)  
Hillsboro: John Godsey (Chair)   
Sherwood: Sean Garland (Vice Chair) 
Tigard: John Goodhouse 
Wilsonville: Kristin Akervall (Alternate) 
Committee Members present: 
TVWD: Mark Knudson, Management Committee 

Paul Matthews, Finance Committee 
Pete Boone, Operations Committee (Alternate) 

Beaverton: David Donaldson, Management Committee 
Hillsboro: Niki Iverson, Management Committee 
Sherwood: Craig Sheldon, Management Committee 
Tigard: Brian Rager, Management Committee 

Managing Agency Staff present: 

Dave Kraska, Willamette Water Supply Program Director/WIF Commission General Manager 
Joelle Bennett, Willamette Water Supply Program (WWSP) Assistant Director 
Justin Carlton, WWSP Finance and Administrative Supervisor 
Clark Balfour, TVWD Counsel 
Faye Branton, WWSP Administrative Assistant/WIF Commission Recorder 
Annette Rehms, WWSP Administrative Assistant 

Other Attendees:  

Joel Cary, TVWD Water Resources Division Manager 
Mike Britch, WWSP Engineering and Construction Manager 
Jenn Minton, WWSP Raw Water Facilities Project Manager 
Christina Walter, WWSP Permitting and Outreach Manager 
Mark McConnell, TVWD Facilities  

Chairman Godsey opened the meeting at 6:00pm and led around-the-room introductions. 

1. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Mr. Kraska presented a Safety Minute on fire prevention during extreme hot weather. 

3



Willamette Intake Facilities Commission 
Board Meeting Minutes – July 29, 2019  |  Page 2 of 3 

Mr. Kraska presented the General Manager’s report, which included an overview of the June 26, 2019, 
Kinder Morgan Incident Command System (ICS) emergency simulation tabletop exercise, an update on 
the FY 2019-20 Annual Work Plan progress, and proposed delivery of the WIF quarterly financial reports 
along with the General Manager’s report to allow better coordination with the timing of the managing 
agency’s financial activities. 

The Board concurred with the proposed delivery of the WIF quarterly financial reports with the GM 
reports.  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no public comments. 

3. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approve the April 29, 2019 meeting minutes.

Motion was made by Doyle, seconded by Goodhouse, to approve the consent agenda as presented.  
The motion passed unanimously with Ackervall, Doane, Doyle, Garland, Godsey, and Goodhouse voting 
in favor.  

4. BUSINESS AGENDA

A. Approve MOU with Clackamas River Water for Lab Services.  Staff Report – Joel Cary, TVWD

Mr. Cary briefed Commissioners on recent activities related to the cyanotoxin monitoring included in the 
WIF Annual Work Plan for fiscal year 2019-20 and requested that the Board consider granting TVWD 
authority to approve a final Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between Tualatin Valley Water 
District and Clackamas River Water’s laboratory to perform as-needed analyses for cyanotoxin testing  
on behalf of the WIF Commission. (See attached presentation.) 

Mr. Cary stated that the draft MOU is currently in review with WIF Operations Committee members and 
CWR, and that he learned just prior to this meeting that CRW may opt to turn the proposed MOU into 
an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). 

Based on the most recent development Mr. Cary brought to the Board’s attention, prior to the Board’s 
vote Mr. Knudson offered a clarified recommendation that the Board consider granting TVWD authority 
to approve a final MOU or IGA between TVWD and CRW. 

Motion was made by Doyle, seconded by Doane, to approve the Managing Agency’s request to 
complete and execute the MOU or IGA with Clackamas River Water to perform lab services for 
cyanotoxin testing as needed.  The motion passed unanimously with Ackervall, Doane, Doyle, Garland, 
Godsey, and Goodhouse voting in favor.  

5. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. Semiannual Update on the Willamette Water Supply Program Raw Water Facilities
Project – Dave Kraska, WWSP

3



Willamette Intake Facilities Commission 
Board Meeting Minutes – July 29, 2019  |  Page 3 of 3 

Mr. Kraska introduced Mike Britch who presented the status of the bank stabilization design 
concept, the land use application status, the construction cost estimate, and the overall Raw 
Water Facilities (RWF_1.0) project schedule. (See attached presentation.) 

Chair Godsey thanked Mr. Britch for the very detailed and technical project overview . 

B. Legislative Update – Joel Cary, TVWD

Mr. Cary presented a summary update regarding the status of bills introduced during the 2019 
Oregon Legislative Session that could affect drinking water providers. He also highlighted 
Managing Agency staff engagement with the Legislative Assembly and appreciatively 
acknowledged the engagement of other agencies and organizations, with a special 
acknowledgement of SDAO and League of Oregon Cities staff for their help in monitoring 
legislative activities of interest to water providers. (See attached presentation.) 

In response to Commissioners’ questions re: Senate Bill 935 (contracting bill), staff replied that 
this bill was promoted by the senator from the Roseburg area, who is a licensed landscape 
contractor. The landscape language was removed from the bill after the conflict of interest issue 
was pointed out to the Legislative Assembly. The reference to unlicensed contractors does not 
apply to home projects, rather to those who are hired. As a hypothetical example, the language 
removed from SB935 would have allowed someone hired to build a deck to construct an 
irrigation system, as well. Many qualifications have been established over the years regarding 
installation of these systems to make sure they are protected at the source and to protect the 
public water supply. Much of that protection could have been inadvertently circumvented.  

Commissioner Doyle requested a written summary regarding Senate Bill 27 (new fee on public 
water systems) and offered to bring additional voices to the table to help address future 
legislative issues.  

C. The next Board meeting is scheduled on October 28, 2019, at Tualatin Valley Water
District – Board Room.

6. COMMUNICATIONS AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS

A. None scheduled.

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further questions or business, Chairman Godsey adjourned the meeting at 6:54 p.m. 

___________________________________ ___________________________________ 
John Godsey, Chair Sean Garland, Vice Chair 

3



Willamette Intake Facilities Commission 

(This page intentionally left blank) 

3



7/29/2019

1

Cyanotoxin Monitoring MOU w/ Clackamas River Water

WIF Commission 

Joel Cary 
Water Resources Division Manager 

22

Cyanotoxin Monitoring Updates

• DEQ lab funding –
Approved in 2019 Legislative Session

• Bi‐Weekly Cyanotoxin Monitoring –
Willamette River intake, May‐Oct

• Additional Laboratory Capacity –
Explored options during budget process

3



7/29/2019

2

33

Cyanotoxin Monitoring – Ongoing Planning

• Clackamas River Water –
Fully accredited for OHA required
cyanotoxin analyses

• Benefits –
Cost effective, local, timely results

• Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) – Under review with
Clackamas staff

44

Cyanotoxin Monitoring – Recommendation

Consider granting TVWD authority to approve final MOU with 
Clackamas River Water to perform as‐needed analyses for 

cyanotoxin testing on behalf of the WIF Commission

3



7/29/2019

3

55

Questions? Thank‐you

3



Willamette Intake Facilities Commission 

(This page intentionally left blank) 



7/29/2019

1

Semi‐annual Update on the WIF‐Related 
Elements of the Raw Water Facilities Project

Willamette Intake Facilities Commission Meeting
July 29, 2019

Outline

• Reminder of WIF‐related elements of the Raw Water Facilities
(RWF‐1.0) project

• Construction cost estimate update
• Schedule update
• Bank stabilization approach and design evolution

2

3



7/29/2019

2

3

Raw Water Pipeline

New Fish Screens 
& Intake Pipe

Mechanical Pump 
Station Upgrades

Seismic Mitigation 
for Caisson and 
Pump Building

Standby Power, 
Surge Control, 
and Upper Site 

Electrical 
Building

WIF‐Related Elements of the WWSP’s RWF_1.0 Project
Air Burst System 
ImprovementsWIF Elements

WWSP Elements Electrical Duct 
Bank

Construction Cost Estimate

• Construction Manager /
General Contractor’s (Kiewit)
latest (70 percent) estimate
– $80M for RWF_1.0, including
$10M contingency

– Class 3 estimate: +30% to ‐20%
– Estimate for WIF‐related
elements trending consistent
with previous budget
information

4

3



7/29/2019

3

RWF_1.0 project schedule remains on track
• Design Phase:

– In progress
– Land Use application
April 2019

– Ends Q4 2019
• Construction Phase 1

– Starts Q2 2020
– Ends Q1 2022

• Construction Phase 2
– Starts Q3 2022
– Ends Q4 2024

Two‐Phase 
Construction

Seismic hazards are one of the greatest risks 
to water systems in the NW Region

3



7/29/2019

4

WWSP facility level of service goals based 
on the Oregon Resilience Plan

System Components WWSP LOS Goals Oregon Resilience Plan 
Guidance

Intake & Raw Water Facilities 50% capacity w/n 48 hrs *
(25% capacity w/n 24 hrs)

Source 20‐30% (0‐24 hrs)
Source 50‐60% (1‐3 days) 
Source 80‐90% (1‐2 wks)

Treatment Plant 50% capacity w/n 48 hrs *
(25% capacity w/n 24 hrs)

Source 20‐30% (0‐24 hrs)
Source 50‐60% (1‐3 days) 
Source 80‐90% (1‐2 wks)

Terminal Storage Reservoir Same as ORP Transmission 80‐90% (0‐24 hrs)

Transmission Lines Same as ORP Transmission 80‐90% (0‐24 hrs)

Appurtenances Same as ORP Transmission 80‐90% (0‐24 hrs)

Turnouts Same as ORP Transmission 80‐90% (0‐24 hrs)

ORP – Oregon Resilience Plan (* Full capacity when electrical power, transportation and other required infrastructure capacity restored)

August 2018 Guidance for Structure Resiliency

• Recognition of multi‐disciplinary
aspect of the seismic hazard ✔

• “Design Earthquake” considerations
– “Design” vs. “Extreme”

8

3



7/29/2019

5

Design Hazard Event Selection Options

9

Code design 
earthquake

WWSP design 
earthquake

August 2018 Guidance for Structure Resiliency

• Recognition of multi‐disciplinary
aspect of the seismic hazard ✔

• “Design Earthquake” considerations
– “Design” vs. “Extreme” ✔

• Design for immediate occupancy
and near‐term functionality
– “specific post‐disaster time frame by
which functionality should be
recovered” (p. 6) ✔

• Consideration of both structural
and non‐structural components ✔

10

3



7/29/2019

6

WWSP’s team of experts use a collaborative, multi‐
disciplinary approach to find optimal solutions

Program Office 
& Agency Staff

CM/GC 
(Kiewit)

Subject Matter 
Experts

Design 
Consult
(B&V)

11

• Design and peer review team
selected due to relevant
experience
– GRI; geotechnical and seismic
mitigation sub

–Michael Beaty, Ph.D
– Kent Yu, Ph.D, P.E.

Through the design process we have arrived at the right size, cost effective, and resilient approach

12

Vancouver Waterfront Park Firehouse No.21 on Willamette River 

3



7/29/2019

7

Cyclic soil shear testing 
provides performance data 
relevant to our site

Current Raw Water Facilities are expected to move 
when subjected to long‐duration shaking

Earthquake begins

La
te
ra
l C

ai
ss
o
n
 D
is
p
la
ce
m
e
n
t 
(f
t)

Dynamic Time (sec)

Soil movement 
occurs with 
extended 
shaking

Based on laboratory analysis of field data collected at the site

3



7/29/2019

8

Raw Water Facilities operability following an 
earthquake requires addressing needs of other features

15

• WIF‐related elements:
– Screens (WIF)
– Intake pipe (WIF)
– Caisson movement (WIF)

• Other features:
– Pump vertical tolerance
– Emergency operations
– Emergency access
– Other site hazards

Mitigating the potential for caisson movement 
requires proper reinforcement of bank‐side soils

Caisson Mitigation

Jet Grout 
construction 
in operation

Deep Soil Mixing 
(DSM) activity in 
operation

3



7/29/2019

9

Bank stabilization approach reflects
effective mitigation

In designing the system, our team uses:
 Diverse critical thinking
 The latest seismic data
 Leveraging expertise from other critical infrastructure

systems
 Input from industry experts

Questions/Comments

18

3



Willamette Intake Facilities Commission 

(This page intentionally left blank) 



7/29/2019

1

WIF Managing Agency Engagement

Oregon Legislative Updates

Joel Cary

TVWD Water Resources Division Manager 

22

2019 – Successes

• DEQ Package 123 –
Approved lab funding for cyanotoxin testing

• House Bill 2001 –
Housing bill, SDC language removed

• Senate Bill 935 –
Contracting bill, landscape language removed

3



7/29/2019

2

33

2019 – Additional ‘Highlights’

• Senate Bill 27 –
New fee on public water systems
– Rule language under review

• Senate Bills 51, 903 & 946 –
Provided OWRD authority to change “type of
use” for stored water rights transfers

44

Oh Wait, There’s MORE…

• HB 2003 – Addressing housing needs (Passed)
• HB 2007 – “Clean” diesel requirements (Passed)
• HB 2084 – OWRD place based planning (Passed)
• HB 2085 – Dam safety regulations (Passed)
• HB 2250 – Governor’s “EPA” (Passed)
• HB 2306 – Substantial completion permits

(Passed)
• HB 2331 – Well construction enforcement limits
• HB 2415 – Retainage above $500k (Passed)
• HB 2656 – Prohibited forest practices related to

source water

• HB 2769 – Qualitative bid selection (Passed)
• HB 2835 –Recreational use of waterways

notifications (Passed)
• HB 2853 – OWRD registry of historic reservoirs
• HB 2856 – OWRD ground water study
• HB 2944 – Drinking water task force
• HB 3182 – On‐site water re‐use
• HB 3326 – HABs (2020 Legislative Workgroup)
• SB 408 – Siting public utilities in EFU (Passed)
• SB 791 – Connected ground water rights

3



7/29/2019

3

55

• HABs Legislative Workgroup –
Convened by Rep Helm
Chaired by Reps Zika and Wilde
– Monitoring:

Rian Hooff & Aaron Borisenko
– Prediction, Prevention, & Treatment:

Joel Cary & Suzanne DeLorenzo
– Response & Mitigation:

Peter Fernandez & Chris Wanner

• OWUC – 2020 Legislative “Drive‐in”

2020 Engagement & Next Steps

Credit: John D. Wehr/Fordham University

66

Questions?

Thank you

3



 

Willamette Intake Facilities Commission 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page intentionally left blank) 
 

 



WIF COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

To: Board of Commissioners 

From: David Kraska, P.E., Willamette Intake Facilities Commission General Manager 

Date: October 28, 2019 

Subject: Intergovernmental Agreement for the Willamette Water Supply Program Raw Water 
Facilities 

Key Concepts: 
• A new intergovernmental agreement (IGA) with the City of Wilsonville (Wilsonville) and the

Willamette Water Supply System (WWSS) Commission is needed to facilitate coordination of the
WWSS Raw Water Facilities (RWF_1.0) project with Wilsonville’s requirements for the work.

• The need for this IGA is created by the fact that the RWF_1.0 project will have impacts on a
Wilsonville park and on the operations of the Willamette River Water Treatment Plant (WRWTP)
at the same location.

• TVWD is a party to this IGA primarily because it co-owns the land that will be impacted by the
RWF_1.0 project.

• TVWD is the Managing Agency of the Willamette Intake Facilities (WIF) Commission, and it is
implementing the RWF_1.0 project through Willamette Water Supply Program (WWSP) staff.

• In addition to the project coordination requirements, the IGA also accounts for the WWSS’s
requirements related to Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) funding,
Wilsonville’s requirements and considerations for land use approval, obligations for each party
both jointly and severally, and requirements and obligations for access and safety during
construction.

Background: 
At the October 29, 2018 WIF Commission meeting, Managing Agency and WWSP staff provided the Raw 
Water Facility Project Plan.  The WIF Commission adopted Resolution No. WIF-05-18 approving the Plan.  
The Plan provides that TVWD as the Managing Agency, through WWSP staff, would proceed to design 
and construct the RWF_1.0 Project (Project).  The Plan provides for the methodology for cost allocation 
between the WIF and the WWSS. 

The RWF_1.0 Project is a component of the WWSS  that enables drawing water from the river, pumping 
the water into the raw water pipeline and the portion of that pipeline from the raw water pump station 
to across Arrowhead Creek in Wilsonville. The design of this project is currently 90 percent complete, 
and construction is scheduled to begin in summer 2020. The WIF elements of the RWF_1.0 project 
include replacement of the intake screens, modifications to the intake pipe, stabilization of the river 
bank, expansion of the air burst system capacity, and seismic improvements to the pump building.  The 
WWSS, acting by and through TVWD as its Managing Agency, and WWSP Staff will design and construct 
the WIF components and the WWSS components as a WWSS project.   

The Project will require moving two of the WRWTP’s raw water pumps and construction of the raw 
water pipeline through park lands that are currently owned by Wilsonville and TVWD. The WWSS 

5A



Commission and Wilsonville have agreed to enter into an IGA to establish the requirements for this work 
to proceed. Wilsonville is requiring the completion of this IGA prior to proceeding with the review of the 
land use submittal for the RWF_1.0 project. TVWD is a party in its capacity as landowner to consent to 
the Project. TVWD’s more significant Project involvement is through its role as Managing Agency of the 
WWSS Commission, the WIF Commission, and WWSP staff. 

The IGA defines the work to be done and establishes the obligations of the parties separately and 
together for the design and construction phases. Also included in the IGA are the conditions that have 
been negotiated between the parties regarding the restoration of the park and other various existing 
features following construction, and that the RWF_1.0 project will be financed in part with funds from 
WIFIA and must comply with those requirements. This IGA is scheduled to be considered by the TVWD 
Board on October 16, 2019, Wilsonville City Council on October 21, 2019 and the WWSS Commission on 
October 28, 2019.  

Budget Impact:  
No budgetary impact. The funds for the work related to this IGA are included in the WWSP baseline 
budget. 

Staff Contact Information:  
David Kraska, P.E.; Willamette Intake Facilities Commission General Manager; 503-941-4561; 
david.kraska@tvwd.org 

Attachments: 
-Raw Water Facilities Intergovernmental Agreement

Management Staff Initials: 

General Manager TVWD General Counsel 

TVWD Chief Engineer NA TVWD Chief Financial Officer NA 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 1 of 16 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF WILSONVILLE AND 
THE WILLAMETTE WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM COMMISSION 

RAW WATER FACILITIES PROJECT (RWF_1.0) 

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made and entered into 
between the City of Wilsonville, a political subdivision of the State of Oregon, acting by and 
through its City Council (“Wilsonville”), and the Willamette Water Supply System 
Commission, an Oregon intergovernmental entity organized under ORS Chapter 190 (the 
“WWSS Commission”).  Wilsonville and the WWSS Commission are referred to herein 
individually as a “Party” and jointly as the “Parties.”  Tualatin Valley Water District, a domestic 
water supply district organized under ORS Chapter 264, acting by and through its Board of 
Commissioners (“TVWD”), is a co-owner of the “WRWTP/Park Property,” as defined below, and 
is therefore also a necessary party to this Agreement. 

RECITALS 

A. WHEREAS, ORS Chapter 190 authorizes units of local government to enter into
intergovernmental agreements for the performance of any or all activities and functions that
a party to such an agreement has the authority to perform; and

B. WHEREAS, TVWD, the City of Hillsboro (“Hillsboro”), and the City of Beaverton
(“Beaverton”) entered into an intergovernmental agreement creating the WWSS
Commission to set forth the terms for the joint ownership, financing, design, permitting,
construction, operation, maintenance, repair, and replacement of the Willamette Water
Supply System (“WWSS”) in a prudent, economic, and efficient manner to provide high
quality water to their respective municipal water supply systems; and

C. WHEREAS, TVWD, Hillsboro, Beaverton, and the Cities of Wilsonville, Sherwood, and
Tigard have entered into the Willamette Intake Facilities Intergovernmental Agreement,
dated April 18, 2018 (“WIF Agreement”), creating an ORS Chapter 190 intergovernmental
entity for the ownership, management, and operation of the Willamette Intake Facilities, as
those facilities are defined in the WIF Agreement (“WIF”), and to provide for design and
construction to upgrade and expand the Willamette Intake Facilities; and

D. WHEREAS, TVWD, Hillsboro, and Wilsonville entered into a Ground Lease for the Raw
Water Pipeline, dated March 21, 2018 (“Ground Lease”), and a Pipeline Easement, signed
March 26, 2018 but not recorded (“Pipeline Easement”), that will allow the Willamette Intake
Facilities to connect via pipeline over the real property owned by TVWD and Wilsonville to
the WWSS raw water pipeline located in and along Wilsonville right-of-way.  The Pipeline
Easement will be recorded in the future with the as-built conditions; and

E. WHEREAS, Wilsonville and TVWD entered into a Willamette Water Supply System Intake
Facility Agreement and the First Amendment to Agreement Regarding Water Treatment
Plant Design, Construction, Operation, and Property Ownership, both documents dated
March 21, 2018, which provide, among other things, placement of the raw water pipeline,
electric duct bank, and appurtenant structures; and

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 2 of 16 

F. WHEREAS, the WWSS Commission oversees the Willamette Water Supply Program
(“WWSP”) and has designated the WWSP to exercise the responsibilities and obligations for
the planning and design of WWSS projects; and

G. WHEREAS, the WWSS Commission desires to construct improvements to a raw water
intake and pump station and construct a large diameter water supply transmission line and
related improvements ("Project Work") and the Project Work will occupy portions of the
Willamette River Water Treatment Plant (“WRWTP”) and adjacent Wilsonville public park
property (“Park”), which property is currently owned by Wilsonville and TVWD (collectively,
“WRWTP/Park Property”); and

H. WHEREAS, as co-owners of the WRWTP/Park Property, Wilsonville and TVWD must agree
to the use of the WRWTP/Park Property, as described herein; and

I. WHEREAS, TVWD is also the managing agency of the WWSS Commission and has
advocated to Wilsonville to allow for this use of the WRWTP/Park Property by the WWSS
Commission; and

J. WHEREAS, WWSP has entered into a contract with a construction contractor that includes
the Project Work (“RWF_1.0 Contract”) with a layout plan and scope of work that must be
approved, in writing, by Wilsonville, due to its location on WRWTP/Park Property; and

K. WHEREAS, in conjunction with the construction of the Project Work, the WWSS
Commission wishes to move two of Wilsonville’s existing WRWTP raw water pumps, which
Wilsonville is willing to allow as long as the WWSS Commission provides an inspection of
the pumps and restores them back in place in good and efficient operating condition, as
more particularly described below; and

L. WHEREAS, it is the mutual desire of the Parties to enter into this Agreement to allow the
Project Work on WRWTP/Park Property, in exchange for the consideration set forth below,
including relocation of the existing WRWTP pumps described below, on behalf of
Wilsonville;

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, and covenants set forth below 
and the recitals set forth above, which are incorporated into this Agreement as if fully set forth 
herein, the Parties agree as follows: 

PROJECT GOALS 

The Parties are coordinating the design and construction of the Project Work on the 
WRWTP/Park Property. 

The Project Work is intended to achieve the following overall goals (“Project Goals”): 

Wilsonville:  To review and approve the Project Work to ensure it does 
not unreasonably disturb the WRWTP/Park Property, operation of the 
WRWTP, or other Wilsonville work in those areas. 

WWSS Commission:  Through the WWSP, to design and construct 
portions of the water transmission facilities and pipeline constructed to 
further the objectives of the WWSS Commission in increasing water 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 3 of 16 

supply, reliability, redundancy, and resiliency to its member service areas.  
The Project Work under this Agreement is part of that effort.  For 
purposes of this Agreement, all rights and responsibilities of WWSP 
identified herein shall be deemed to be the rights and responsibilities of 
the WWSS Commission. 

The Parties acknowledge that the Project Work cannot interfere in any way with the 
ability of the WRWTP to produce safe, reliable, and uninterrupted drinking water. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The Project Work primarily consists of design and construction of raw water facilities 
and a large-diameter water transmission line and appurtenances according to 
design, plans, and technical specifications, as depicted in Exhibit 1, RWF Project 
Overall Site Plan and Other Ancillary Improvements. 

Because two of the existing raw water pumps at WRWTP are being relocated as part 
of the Project Work, WWSP will provide an inspection of the existing pumps and 
refurbish as needed to fully restore pumps to good operational condition, at no cost 
to Wilsonville.  WWSP will work with its consultant, pump suppliers, and others, as 
needed, to determine the feasibility of adding resiliency improvements for the 
existing pumps, such as a seismic clip for the pump column and anchorage for the 
pump and motor.  It is assumed these improvements will be designed by the pump 
supplier.  WWSP will design and construct new discharge butterfly valves and 
dismantling joints on the discharge of the two relocated existing WRWTP pumps for 
resiliency.  WWSP will also compensate Wilsonville $50,000 for two new pump inlet 
baskets (payment to be made within ninety (90) days of the date of this Agreement).  
Repairs and reinstallation will be fully warranted for two (2) years.  The foregoing is 
collectively referred to hereinafter as the “Relocation Work.” 

One set of contract documents will be used for the Project Work, including the 
Relocation Work. 

The use of Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (“WIFIA”) funding is 
anticipated for the Project Work.  WIFIA funding requires compliance with certain 
conditions, including, but not limited to, Davis-Bacon and related acts, American Iron 
and Steel Act, Disadvantaged Business Enterprises Program, regulations governing 
debarment and suspension, Equal Employment Opportunity Executive Order, civil 
rights laws, Drug-Free Workplace Act, and restrictions on lobbying.  Project Work will 
be constructed under a single construction contract complying with the requirements 
of WIFIA funding.  WWSP will be solely responsible for compliance with all of the 
foregoing.  Because the Relocation Work is part of the Project Work, some WIFIA 
requirements may be coincidentally applied but compliance and costs associated 
therewith will be the sole responsibly of WWSP. 

PROJECT CONSIDERATION 

In consideration for allowing the Project Work to include relocation of two existing 
WRWTP pumps, WWSP will make all of the above-described Relocation Work at no 
charge to Wilsonville. 

Additional consideration provided by the WWSS Commission for this Agreement 
includes: 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 4 of 16 

 Construction of a new H20 rated 12-foot wide paved pedestrian path in the
Park;

 Construction of a path to the river and river view path;

 Construction of a new river overlook area;

 Installation of pedestrian trail lighting on Morey Lane along the upper site
area;

 Installation of 4-inch fiber conduit, per Public Works standards, the length of
the WRWTP/Park Property, with pull boxes parallel to the Project Work duct
bank;

 Reconstruction of the Arrowhead Creek stormwater outfall from point of
connection to the outfall, including downstream energy dissipation;

 Planting of landscape outside of the WWSS Commission fence on the upper
site;

 Installation of an 8-inch domestic waterline that connects at Brockway Drive
and the future 5th and Kinsman Road waterline; and

 Design and installation of a new key card kiosk at the WRWTP entry gate on
the east side of the drive area that will provide access for both the WWSS
Commission and Wilsonville.

As additional consideration for allowing WWSP to construct on WRWTP/Park 
Property, WWSP must also meet all of the Wilsonville Development Review Board 
(DRB) conditions of approval, as agreed to and set forth in the DRB conditions of 
approval. 

WWSP OBLIGATIONS FOR DESIGN 

WWSP has designated Jenn Minton, P.E., as WWSP Project Manager for the 
Project Work and the WWSP representative responsible for coordination of the 
Project Work with Wilsonville pursuant to this Agreement.  Mike Britch, P.E., will be 
the WWSP Principal Engineer for the Project Work. 

WWSP will perform or cause to be performed all tasks needed to design and 
construct the Project Work, including preparation of plans/drawings, standard details, 
technical specifications, contractor’s estimate, and other documents required for 
completion of the contract documents and design milestones described in Exhibit 2.  
WWSP will provide Wilsonville ten (10) business days to complete a design review of 
the Project Work at the following significant milestone:  90 percent design 
documents.  WWSP will consider and incorporate Wilsonville review comments that 
do not significantly impact Project Work costs or schedule.  If WWSP disagrees with 
the Wilsonville comments and Wilsonville still desires to have the comments 
addressed or included, the Parties will utilize the mediation process set forth in the 
Ground Lease. 

WWSP will coordinate and will cause its consultants to coordinate with Wilsonville 
and its consultants, including attendance at all design team meetings, permit team 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 5 of 16 

meetings, real estate meetings, public information/outreach meetings, and other 
scheduled meetings.  The Wilsonville Project Representative and WWSP Project 
Manager will mutually determine the type, frequency, and timing of meetings to meet 
the needs of a well-coordinated project. 

WWSP will share and coordinate updates on the Project Work schedule with the 
Wilsonville Project Representative. 

WWSP will provide necessary design coordination to advance the design and 
construction of the Project Work to achieve the key milestones described in 
Exhibit 2. 

WWSP will prepare the bid package for the Project Work, inclusive of the ‘front-end’ 
documents, including bidding information, bid forms, contract forms, standard 
general conditions, special provisions, technical specifications, design plans, and 
others as required for successful bidding and construction of the Project Work 
(collectively, “Contract Documents”).  The Relocation Work will be included in the 
Project Work bid package. 

WWSP will provide and pay for key card access at the new south personnel gate 
from the WRWTP Park and into the raw water pump station that will provide access 
for both the WWSS Commission and Wilsonville.  The access point will have a hard 
key as a manual override as part of the design. 

WWSP will prepare the draft Contract Documents and provide them to Wilsonville for 
review and comment.  WWSP will incorporate or otherwise respond to Wilsonville’s 
review comments in a manner acceptable to both Parties’ Project Managers. 

WWSP will administer the Project Work bidding and solicit bids in compliance with all 
public contracting laws and in compliance with the agreement for the RWF_1.0 
Contract. 

WWSP will perform the design and design coordination for all Project Work. 

WWSP will design, construct, and pay for all of the items listed in Article III - Project 
Consideration. 

As required in Section 5 of the Pipeline Easement, WWSP will design the raw water 
pipeline and an ancillary pipe/duct to have a minimum of eight feet of cover.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Wilsonville agrees that if WWSP replaces certain 
existing Wilsonville pipelines with new pipe, encased in a steel casing extended a 
minimum one foot beyond the edge of trench, then in that specific area, as shown on 
Exhibit 1, the raw water pipeline may cross over the top of the newly encased 
Wilsonville pipeline(s) at a depth of less than eight feet but not less than five feet.  
Additionally, when WWSP completes its proposed design for related duct banks, it 
may request that it be allowed to place the duct banks at a lesser depth, and 
Wilsonville will consider that request upon review of the final plans. 

WILSONVILLE OBLIGATIONS 

Wilsonville hereby designates Delora Kerber, P.E., as Wilsonville Project 
Representative responsible for coordination of the Project Work with WWSP and 
WRWTP pursuant to this Agreement.  Patty Nelson is Wilsonville’s Principal 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 6 of 16 

Engineer, responsible for Design Documents and construction oversight of the 
Relocation Work. 

Wilsonville will review and approve the design, drawings, and specifications WWSP 
provides for the Relocation Work. 

By executing this Agreement, Wilsonville grants to WWSP and any WWSS 
Commission consultants and contractors a right-to-rely on the information provided 
by Wilsonville under this Agreement. 

Wilsonville is planning an independent expansion of the existing WRWTP.  The 
Wilsonville WRWTP Expansion Work is not part of the Project Work.  See 
Section 9.9. 

JOINT OBLIGATIONS FOR DESIGN 

To minimize Project delays or cost increases, the Parties agree to work together 
diligently to identify and jointly resolve any design or constructability issues with the 
Project Work at the earliest possible stage of the design process.  When such issues 
arise, the Parties agree to work together to find mutually acceptable solutions in 
furtherance of the stated Project Goals. 

The location of any pipeline, pipeline appurtenances, and other facilities related to 
the Project Work shall be mutually agreed to by both Parties during the design of the 
Project and before any construction can occur. 

The Parties will provide each other reasonable amounts of information not otherwise 
required by this Agreement, and will coordinate and attend regular design 
coordination meetings, regular permit team meetings, public information and 
outreach team meetings, and other meetings as required for successful coordination 
and completion of the Project.  The Parties’ Project Managers will determine the 
anticipated frequency and timing of meetings depending on the needs of the Project. 

The Parties will jointly perform a constructability review of the Contract Documents at 
90 percent design completion of the Project Work and incorporate comments into 
final Contract Documents. 

The Parties will work collaboratively in developing Project Work schedules, 
milestones, reviews, health and safety plans, Project performance metrics, and other 
activities as required for the successful coordination and completion of the Project 
Work. 

WWSP OBLIGATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION 

WWSP has designated Rod Warner as WWSP Construction Manager.  The WWSP 
Construction Manager shall be the designated point of contact with the Wilsonville 
Project Representative and the Wilsonville Principal Engineer.  Mike Britch, P.E., will 
be the WWSP Principal Engineer and the WWSP representative to handle dispute 
resolution for this Project. 

WWSP will be responsible for the overall management and administration of the 
construction contract for the Project Work. 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 7 of 16 

WWSP will be responsible for inspection, construction management, and 
administration for the Project Work. 

WWSP will be responsible for the Relocation Work, to be included in the Project 
Work, at no cost to Wilsonville, as described in Section 2.2. 

WWSP will include the Wilsonville Project Representative and Wilsonville Principal 
Engineer in regular construction coordination meetings, public information and 
outreach meetings, and other meetings as required for successful coordination and 
completion of the Project. 

WWSP will review shop drawings, contractor and subcontractor submittals, requests 
for information (RFI), and other requested clarifications related to construction of the 
Project Work. 

WWSP is solely responsible for managing the Project Work construction schedule, 
including established milestones.  WWSP will provide its construction contractor’s 
baseline schedule and monthly schedule updates for Wilsonville review and 
comments.  WWSP will consider and incorporate Wilsonville review comments that 
do not significantly impact Project Work costs or schedule.  WWSP will closely 
coordinate with Wilsonville on Project Work that may impact the operation of the 
WRWTP. 

WWSP will receive, catalog, and route to Wilsonville RFIs, requests for substitutions, 
submittals, and any other documents pertaining to the Relocation Work for review 
and comment within five (5) business days, using e-Builder as administered by 
WWSP for the Parties.  WWSP will defer to Wilsonville for the disposition and/or 
response for all RFIs, substitutions, and submittals related solely to the Relocation 
Work.  Access to all Project Work documents, including, but not limited to, 
submittals, RFIs, contract correspondence, quality control and assurance 
requirements, daily reports, and photos, will be available to the Parties through 
e-Builder.

WWSP will cause the construction contractor to name and endorse WWSP, the 
WWSS Commission, Wilsonville, and their elected or appointed officials, staff, 
employees, consultants, and agents, as additional insureds on all policies provided 
by the construction contractor under the contract.  The endorsements to policies 
shall provide for not less than thirty (30) days’ written notice of cancellation.  WWSP 
will provide Wilsonville a copy of the certificates for its records.  WWSP will cause 
the construction contractor to extend indemnity and hold harmless provisions given 
to WWSP to Wilsonville, its members, officers, boards, employees, consultants, and 
agents. 

WWSP will have overall responsibility for Project administration and inspection of the 
Project Work and at all times be responsible to monitor and manage the construction 
contractor's work as provided in the construction Contract Documents.  WWSP will 
regularly communicate with and direct the contractor performing the Relocation Work 
to be consistent with the decisions of the Wilsonville Principal Engineer.  WWSP will 
have sole and total decision-making authority on Project Work, except for Project 
Work that impacts the operation of the WRWTP, including the operation of the 
existing pumps, in which case WWSP will coordinate with Wilsonville. 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 8 of 16 

If Wilsonville’s Project Representative, or her designated onsite inspector, or the 
Wilsonville Principal Engineer, observes a situation reasonably believed to involve 
safety issues that threaten life, bodily harm, environmental harm, or damage to the 
WRWTP, Wilsonville will notify the WWSP Construction Manager of the need to stop 
the Project Work based on those observations.  The WWSP Construction Manager 
will immediately stop the Project Work at the request of Wilsonville.  WWSP’s 
Construction Manager has the authority to issue a stop work order at any time and 
will notify Wilsonville’s Project Representative, Principal Engineer, or the designated 
onsite supervisor as soon thereafter as reasonably possible. 

WWSP will be responsible to ensure that the Relocation Work is installed in 
accordance with the Contract Documents and will handle any disagreements, 
disputes, delays, or claims with the construction contractor related to or as a result of 
the Relocation Work, as provided by Section 12.6.  Wilsonville agrees to cooperate 
with WWSP in handling any claims related to the Relocation Work.  WWSP will fully 
warrant the installation and good working condition of the pumps for two (2) years 
from the date of a full installation inspection and written approval by the City. 

WWSP will not authorize or consent to construction contractor’s changes to key 
milestones, as shown in Exhibit 2, without written approval by Wilsonville, except in 
the case of a force majeure as defined in the Contract Documents. 

After the Relocation Work has been accepted by Wilsonville and the relocated 
pumps have been fully operational for two (2) years, WWSP will assign any 
remaining rights under performance and payment bonds or warranties with respect 
to the two existing pumps to Wilsonville. 

Upon the completion of the construction and completion of record drawings, WWSP 
will deliver one set of redline as-built drawings for the Project Work to Wilsonville.  
WWSP will be responsible for producing record drawings for the Project Work. 

WWSP, its consultants, and its construction contractor shall coordinate with 
Wilsonville and its consultants, including jointly attending regular construction 
coordination meetings, regular permitting and environmental meetings, real estate 
meetings, public information and outreach meetings, and other meetings as required 
for successful coordination and completion of the Project Work.  The WWSP 
Construction Manager and Wilsonville Project Representative shall mutually 
determine the anticipated frequency and timing of meetings depending on the needs 
of the Project. 

WWSP’s contractor will be responsible for providing controlled access to the 
WRWTP during construction.  WWSP’s contractor will limit access to the Park by the 
public for public safety reasons during the construction as needed.  Time frames for 
limited access will be defined in the final approved version of the land use application 
or as otherwise modified. 

WWSP will be responsible for maintenance of Park areas that are closed to the 
public during construction during the closure period.  This requirement applies to 
lands that are not directly affected by the construction activities that will be replaced 
at the completion of construction.  Maintenance requirements will be generally 
consistent with Wilsonville’s Parks & Recreation Department historical practices. 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 9 of 16 

WWSP will plan and execute outages as needed for the Project Work.  Provisions 
will be made for operation of the plant, utilizing bypass pumping or other methods, if 
the duration of a planned outage exceeds the agreed upon timeframe established in 
a collaborative manner and documented in the Contract Documents. 

WWSP will provide materials testing, independent of construction contractor testing 
requirements of the Contract Documents, and construction inspection for Project 
Work. 

WWSP understands that Wilsonville’s 5th to Kinsman Project may be occurring at the 
same time as some of the Project Work.  A portion of the 5th and Kinsman Project will 
reconstruct portions of Arrowhead Creek Way and Industrial Way (collectively, 
“Arrowhead Way”), during which time the existing roadways will not be available for 
construction access for the Project Work.  During those overlapping times, WWSP 
will be required to obtain and construct an alternative construction access for the 
Project Work.  The City Engineer will provide WWSP with at least ninety (90) days’ 
prior notice of the dates when the Arrowhead Way access will not be available for 
WWSP use. 

WILSONVILLE OBLIGATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE 

Wilsonville hereby designates Delora Kerber, P.E., as the Wilsonville Representative 
responsible for coordination of the Project Work with WWSP and WRWTP pursuant 
to this Agreement and the Wilsonville Representative to handle dispute resolution for 
this Project.  Patty Nelson is Wilsonville’s Principal Engineer responsible for the 
coordination of the Relocation Work.  In addition to the Representative and Principal 
Engineer, Wilsonville may have a full time construction oversight inspector on site 
(On-Site Inspector) and, if Wilsonville elects to do so, Wilsonville will supply the 
WWSP Construction Manager with contact information for the On-Site Inspector. 

Wilsonville will cause its contract operator for the WRWTP to coordinate and 
cooperate with WWSP and its representatives and contractor to achieve timely and 
efficient delivery, commissioning, and startup of the Project Work as long as the 
construction work does not hinder the ability of the WRWTP to produce safe and 
reliable drinking water. 

Wilsonville will coordinate with WWSP on any disagreements, disputes, delays, or 
claims with the construction contractor related to or as a result of the Relocation 
Work, as provided by Section 12.6. 

Wilsonville will provide a raw water source for use by WWSP during construction for 
testing of the Project Work.  Raw water for pump testing and other related system 
commissioning and startup activities for Project Work will be returned to the caisson 
or to the stormwater outfall to Arrowhead Creek.  Any discharge to Arrowhead Creek 
must be in compliance with City of Wilsonville stormwater discharge requirements. 

Wilsonville shall participate in WWSP monthly health and safety meetings. 

Wilsonville will provide review of RFIs and other requested clarifications related to 
the Relocation Work.  Wilsonville shall provide a response to WWSP as set forth in 
Section 7.8. 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 10 of 16 

Wilsonville may require additional or corrective work to be completed for the 
Relocation Work if, in the sole judgment of Wilsonville, the work is not complete in 
accordance with the Contract Documents.  If Wilsonville determines the Relocation 
Work is not in compliance with the Contract Documents, the Wilsonville Principal 
Manager shall inform WWSP at the earliest opportunity following discovery, and 
WWSP will require its construction contractor to perform corrective actions as 
necessary.  The method of enforcement will be agreed upon and the cost of 
enforcement will be paid by WWSP. 

Wilsonville will determine, in its reasonable discretion, when the Relocation Work has 
achieved substantial completion and final completion, as defined in the Contract 
Documents.  The Wilsonville Project Representative and Principal Engineer shall 
jointly provide a construction punch list for the Relocation Work to WWSP upon 
substantial completion of the Relocation Work and participate with the WWSP 
Project Manager for inspection and final completion of the Relocation Work. 

WWSP is responsible to properly install the relocated pumps, in accordance with the 
Contract Documents, and for the pumps to be in good working order and operational 
condition.  Wilsonville must review and approve any change orders or work change 
directives relating to the Relocation Work prior to issuance to the construction 
contractor.  Within five (5) business days of receiving the proposed change order or 
work change directive, Wilsonville will notify WWSP in writing of any concerns or 
disputes with a proposed change order or work change directive.  WWSP may 
proceed to direct its construction contractor to perform work only if it deems an 
emergency or other circumstance requires immediate action to prevent adverse 
health and safety conditions.  In such a case, Wilsonville reserves all rights to make 
a claim against WWSP for any damages suffered as a result thereof.  WWSP may 
be liable to Wilsonville for any contract delays as a result thereof or for any other 
damages or claims by Wilsonville.  Wilsonville will be entitled to seek relief directly 
from WWSP, and WWSP will be required to seek relief from the contractor if the 
damage was caused by the contractor’s work. 

Wilsonville will coordinate and meet with WWSP to resolve any disagreements, 
disputes, delays, or claims related to, or as a result of, the Relocation Work, as 
provided by Section 12.6. 

Wilsonville and its consultants shall coordinate with WWSP, its construction 
contractor, and its consultants, including jointly attending regular construction 
coordination meetings, regular permitting and environmental meetings, real estate 
meetings, public information and outreach meetings, and other meetings as required 
for successful coordination and completion of the Project Work.  Wilsonville and the 
WWSP Construction Manager shall mutually determine the anticipated frequency 
and timing of meetings depending on the needs of the Project Work. 

Wilsonville will support a request to WIF to allow a WWSP contractor to install a 
water quality panel in the raw water pump station and associated instruments to 
monitor raw water quality.  The type and size of the panel will be agreed upon by 
WWSP and Wilsonville.   

Wilsonville will support a request to WIF to allow WWSP to tie into the existing 
electrical system to make provisions for added resiliency.  The tie in will allow the 
WWSS to provide backup power to the WIF infrastructure, including air burst system, 
raw water pump station building lighting and heating, and raw water pump station 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 11 of 16 

security, in case of WRWTP power loss.  Backup power will not be provided to 
WRWTP infrastructure downstream of the system separation point, as defined in the 
WIF agreement.  Backup power will be provided by using a transfer switch.  In the 
event of an emergency, the WWSS Commission will notify Wilsonville that the 
transfer switch is being used to provide backup power as soon as practicable. 

Wilsonville will allow a WWSP contractor, and support a request to WIF where 
applicable, to install security cameras and key card access readers for security 
purposes in locations including, but not limited to, the interior and exterior of the raw 
water pump station building, the bike path, and the upper site.  WWSP will provide 
Wilsonville with card keys for the readers and access to the data/video from the 
security cameras. 

JOINT OBLIGATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION 

The Parties shall mutually determine the anticipated frequency and timing of 
meetings depending on the needs of the Project Work. 

The Parties will coordinate and work collaboratively in developing Project Work 
milestones, constraints, work sequences, construction administration requirements, 
quality control and assurance requirements, and other activities as required for 
successful coordination and completion of the Project Work. 

To minimize potential Project Work schedule delays, construction contractor cost 
increases, or other Project Work issues, the Parties agree to work together diligently 
to identify and jointly resolve any construction issues at the earliest possible stage, 
including those issues that involve the construction contractor.  When such issues 
arise, the Parties agree to work together to find mutually acceptable solutions in 
furtherance of the Project Goals.  WWSP will lead the resolution with the 
construction contractor as mutually agreed by the Parties. 

The Parties agree the operation of the WRWTP will take precedence over any and 
all Project Work construction activities. 

The Parties agree to include health and safety requirements in the Contract 
Documents that meet the objectives of both Parties. 

The construction contractor is required to develop and maintain a Project Work 
baseline schedule on which the WWSP Construction Manager and Wilsonville 
Project Representative shall collaboratively review and comment.  Each Party shall 
allow the other Party to comment on schedule revisions. 

WWSP will generally take the lead on managing complaints, including, but not limited 
to, general public complaints and complaints related to environmental and/or land 
use permitting.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Wilsonville reserves the right to report 
environmental, land use, or permit violations.  If WWSP is violating land use or 
permitting requirements by Wilsonville, Wilsonville reserves the right to issue a stop 
work order. 

The Parties agree to the following guidelines for handling public/media interactions: 

Social media includes all means of communicating or posting information 
or content of any sort on the Internet, including to one’s own or someone 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 12 of 16 

else’s web log or blog, journal or diary, personal website, social 
networking or affinity website, web bulletin board, chat room, whether or 
not associated or affiliated with WWSP or Wilsonville, or any other form of 
electronic communication to the public. 

Wilsonville and WWSP each agree to allow the other to review its social 
media content related to Project Work before posting it. 

The Parties acknowledge Wilsonville’s WRWTP Plant Expansion Project will be 
occurring at the same time as the Project Work and agree to coordinate their 
construction schedules to avoid disruption or delay of either Party’s work.  The 
Parties also acknowledge that the WRWTP Plant Expansion Project must take 
priority.  Therefore, in the event of any critical construction conflict or delay that 
Wilsonville determines, in good faith, cannot be reasonably resolved to avoid such 
conflict or delay, the WWSP Project Work will be required to stand down as 
necessary to allow the WRWTP Project to timely proceed or to produce safe, 
reliable, and uninterrupted drinking water at all times. 

The Parties agree to coordinate on outreach efforts such as signage, 
groundbreaking, and ribbon cutting. 

COMPENSATION FOR CONSTRUCTION 

All costs related to Wilsonville’s inspection, oversight, and supervision of Project 
Work shall be paid for by WWSP at actual cost plus eight percent (8%), consistent 
with the Ground Lease, and will be paid by WWSP within thirty (30) days after receipt 
of an invoice for the same from Wilsonville. 

JOINT FUTURE OBLIGATIONS AFTER CONSTRUCTION 

Following final completion of the Project Work, it shall be the WWSS Commission’s 
responsibility to maintain stormwater facilities from WWSP’s point of connection to, 
and including, the outfall at Arrowhead Creek.  WWSP will also maintain key card 
access readers at the raw water pump station gate and south WRWTP personnel 
gate.  The WWSS Commission will discharge raw water through the outfall to 
support ongoing maintenance activities.  Actual discharge will be in compliance with 
the City of Wilsonville’s discharge requirements. 

The WWSS Commission will obtain an irrigation meter from Wilsonville to pay for 
water usage and will maintain the new irrigation system inside the fence at the upper 
site and continue to use the connections to Wilsonville’s potable water supply 
following construction for longer-term operation of the irrigation system.  Temporary 
irrigation, of limited duration of two years, as required for plant mitigation outside of 
the fence at the upper site, will also be metered, paid for, and maintained by WWSP. 

The WWSS Commission will maintain all landscaping it installs (or that is replaced by 
either the WWSS Commission or Wilsonville) outside of the WWSS Commission 
fence, as shown on the Project Work plans. 

Following final completion, it shall be Wilsonville’s responsibility to maintain the Park 
pedestrian path, path to the river, river view path, river overlook area, pedestrian trail 
lights, entry gate key card kiosk, 8-inch redundant domestic water line, and the 4-
inch fiber conduit. 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 13 of 16 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

Laws of Oregon.  The Parties agree to abide by all applicable laws and regulations 
regarding the handling and expenditure of public funds.  This Agreement shall be 
governed by the laws of the State of Oregon.  Jurisdiction will be in Clackamas 
County Circuit Court.  The construction contract shall contain all required public 
contract provisions of ORS Chapter 279A and 279C. 

Default.  Either Party will be deemed to be in default if it fails to comply with any 
term, condition, or covenant in this Agreement.  The Parties agree time is of the 
essence in the performance of this Agreement.  The non-defaulting Party will provide 
the defaulting Party with written notice of default and allow thirty (30) days within 
which to cure or diligently commence to cure the defect within a reasonable time.  If 
a defaulting Party fails to cure or fails to diligently commence to cure the default, the 
non-defaulting Party may elect to terminate this Agreement.  In the event this 
Agreement is terminated, the Parties will pay for costs incurred for satisfactorily 
completed and authorized work up to the time of termination.  Each Party will be 
liable for all costs and damages arising from its individual default.  If a default causes 
a delay to the non-defaulting Party’s construction schedule that results in actual 
additional costs, including but not limited to delay damages, the defaulting Party will 
be responsible for all cost increases and related damages, plus the non-defaulting 
Party’s construction schedule will take priority for the purposes of avoiding or 
minimizing additional delay and allowing the non-defaulting Party to retain the 
original schedule, and the defaulting Party’s construction may need to be delayed. 

Indemnification.  This Agreement is for the benefit of the Parties only and there are 
no third-party beneficiaries.  Subject to the limitations related to government 
agencies under the Oregon Constitution, each Party agrees to indemnify and hold 
the other harmless, including their respective officers, employees, agents, and 
representatives, from and against all claims, demands, causes of action, and suits of 
any kind or nature for personal injury, death, or damage to persons or property on 
account of any acts or omissions arising out of this Agreement.  Indemnification is 
subject to and shall not exceed the limits of liability of the Oregon Tort Claims Act 
(ORS 30.260 through 30.300).  In addition, each Party shall be solely responsible for 
any contract claims, delay damages, permit compliance, permit violations, or similar 
items arising from or caused by the action or inaction of the Party. 

Documents Are Public Records.  All records, reports, data, documents, systems, and 
concepts, whether in the form of writings, figures, graphs, or models, that are 
prepared or developed in connection with the Project Work shall be subject to the 
applicable provisions of the Oregon public records law. 

Modification of Agreement.  No waiver, consent, modification, or change of terms of 
this Agreement shall bind either Party unless in writing, signed by both Parties.  Such 
waiver, consent, modification, or change, if made, shall be effective only in specific 
instances and for the specific purpose given. 

Dispute Resolution. 

Mediation.  Should any dispute arise between the Parties, the Parties 
agree to meet informally to negotiate the problem, upon notice from one 
Party to the other specifying the dispute that needs to be resolved.  If 
such informal negotiation fails, the Parties will mediate the dispute using a 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 14 of 16 

professional mediator, and the Parties will split the cost of the mediator.  
A Party desiring mediation shall provide the other Party with a written 
notice (the "Request to Mediate"), which shall set forth the nature of the 
dispute.  The Parties will cooperate in good faith to select the mediator 
within seven (7) days of either Party requesting mediation, and may adopt 
any procedural format that seems appropriate for the particular dispute.  
Mediation should be scheduled within fourteen (14) days of selection of 
the mediator, or as soon as possible, based on availability. 

In the event the Parties cannot agree on a mediator, the Parties will ask 
any circuit court judge to appoint a mediator.  The mediator will then set 
the ground rules for the mediation.  In the event a written settlement 
agreement cannot be reached by the Parties within thirty (30) days from 
the date of the Request to Mediate, or such longer time frame as may be 
agreed upon, in writing, by the Parties, then the Parties may either agree 
to binding arbitration or, if the Parties do not agree, then either Party may 
seek legal relief through the circuit court in Clackamas County. 

Arbitration.  If the Parties agree to arbitration, selection of the arbitrator, 
time frame for arbitration, and ground rules for arbitration will be agreed 
upon at that time.  Any arbitrator or arbitrators selected must have a 
minimum of ten (10) years' of municipal law experience, unless the 
Parties mutually agree, in writing, otherwise. 

Injunctive Relief and Specific Performance.  Notwithstanding 
Subsection 12.6.1 or 12.6.2, even if the Parties agree to mediation or 
arbitration, either Party may still request immediate equitable remedies of 
either specific performance or injunctive relief to occur while mediation or 
arbitration is pending or ongoing.  The Parties will otherwise agree to 
abate the court case pending resolution. 

Remedies.  Subject to the provisions of Article X - Compensation for Construction, 
and the dispute resolution process set forth in Section 12.6, any Party may institute 
legal action to cure, correct, or remedy any default, to enforce any covenant or 
agreement, or to enjoin any threatened or attempted violation of this Agreement.  All 
legal actions shall be initiated in Clackamas County Circuit Court.  The Parties, by 
signature of their authorized representative below, consent to the personal 
jurisdiction of those courts. 

Severability.  If any term(s) or provision(s) of this Agreement or the application 
thereof to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be determined by a court 
to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement and the application 
of those terms and provisions shall not be affected thereby and shall be valid and 
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

Nondiscrimination.  No person shall be denied or subjected to discrimination in 
receipt of the benefits of any services or activities made possible by or resulting from 
this Agreement on the grounds of race, color, religion, gender, sexual orientation, 
national origin, disability, age, or marital status.  Any violation of this provision shall 
be considered a material defect and shall be grounds for cancellation, termination, or 
suspension, in whole or in part, by Wilsonville or WWSP. 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 15 of 16 

Excused Performance.  In addition to the specific provisions of this Agreement, no 
default shall be deemed to have occurred where delays or default is due to war, 
insurrection, strikes, walkouts, riots, floods, drought, earthquakes, fires, casualties, 
acts of God, governmental restrictions imposed or mandated by governmental 
entities other than the Parties, enactment of conflicting state or federal laws or 
regulations, new or supplementary environmental regulation, litigation, or similar 
bases for excused performance that are not within the reasonable control of the 
Party to be excused. 

Integration.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties with 
respect to the subject matter herein.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement 
is not intended to supersede any provision of the WIF Agreement, the Ground Lease, 
or the Pipeline Easement. 

Assignment/Additional Parties.  This Agreement may be assigned by either Party 
subject to the consent of the non-assigning Party, which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. 

Access to Books, Records, and Accounting.  WWSP will maintain books, records, 
and reports of the Project Work showing all income, receipts, expenses, and costs. 
These records shall be maintained for a period of three (3) years following Final 
Completion.  All such books, records, and reports may be examined and copies 
made by Wilsonville at reasonable times upon reasonable notice. 

TERM OF AGREEMENT 

The term of this Agreement shall be from the date of execution through the end of 
the Project Work warranty period, two (2) years following final acceptance of the 
Project Work, unless mutually agreed to by both Parties, in writing.  Notwithstanding 
the above, the ongoing maintenance responsibilities described in Article XI – Joint 
Future Obligations After Construction remain enforceable obligations under this 
Agreement (including the default, remedy, venue, and attorneys’ fees provisions) 
after the term expires. 

This Agreement may be amended or extended for periods of up to one (1) year at a 
time by mutual written consent of the Parties, subject to the provisions of this 
Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands as of the day and year 
hereinafter written.  This Agreement is effective upon the date of the final signature. 

CITY OF WILSONVILLE, OREGON APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: 

 Bryan Cosgrove Barbara A. Jacobson, City Attorney 

As Its: City Manager 

Dated: 

5A



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT ~ RAW WATER FACILITIES  {00338008; 2} Page 16 of 16 

TUALATIN VALLEY WATER DISTRICT APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: 

Name: Clark Balfour, Legal Counsel TVWD 

As Its: Chief Executive Officer 

Dated: 

WILLAMETTE WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
COMMISSION, OREGON 

By: 

Name: Clark Balfour, Legal Counsel WWSS 

As Its: 

Dated: 

5A



U
P

T
h

u
r
s
d

a
y
,
 
J
u

l
y
 
1

1
,
 
2

0
1

9
 
1

:
1

0
:
1

5
 
P

M
C

:
\
p

w
_

w
o

r
k
i
n

g
\
b

v
w

_
a

m
e

r
i
c
a

s
\
W

W
S

P
\
S

H
E

E
T

 
S

E
T

S
\
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 
(
G

E
)
\
R

W
F

_
1

.
0

 
G

E
G

-
0

3
.
d

w
g

C
O

G
L

I
A

N
E

S
E

,
 
C

H
R

I
S

T
O

P
H

E
R

 
J
.

D
W

G
 
F

I
L

E
:

P
L

O
T

 
D

A
T

E
:

B
Y

:

RWF_1.0 GEG-03.DWG 7/11/2019 1:10:15 PM

SHEET

DATE

DWG

PROJ

FILENAME:
PLOT DATE AND TIME:

DSGN

DR

CHK

APVD

NO. REVISION APVDDATE BY

0 1"

BAR IS ONE INCH ON

IF NOT ONE INCH ON

THIS SHEET, ADJUST

SCALES ACCORDINGLY.

VERIFY SCALE

ORIGINAL DRAWING.

WILLAMETTE WATER SUPPLY PROGRAM

RWF_1.0

PRELIMINARY, SUBJECT

TO CHANGE

LAND USE PERMIT

(NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION)

LIMIT OF

CONSTRUCTION

CORRIDOR AND

TEMPORARY FENCING

LIMIT OF

CONSTRUCTION

CORRIDOR AND

TEMPORARY FENCING

LIMITS OF

TRENCH

M. CARLSON

C.J. COGLIANESE

R. BROWN

J. MCMULLEN

LAND USE PERMIT

OVERALL

SITE PLAN

6

LUP-03

07/12/19

196999

SROZ - AREA OF LIMITED CONFLICTING USE

SROZ - METRO TITLE III

SR IMPACT AREA

STREAM

WETLAND

PIPELINE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

LIMITS OF TRENCH

0 80 160

SCALE IN FEET

LEGEND

GENERAL SHEET NOTES

1. FOR FURTHER DETAILS ON STAGING AREAS SEE PROPOSED

WORK ZONES SHEET

STAGING AREA

WITH

PREVIOUS

SURFACE FOR

STORAGE

STAGING AREA

FOR SEISMIC

IMPROVEMENTS

TEMP ACCESS ROAD

LIMITS OF EAST

SIDE SEISMIC

IMPROVEMENTS

PIPELINE

WORK AREA

INTAKE PIPELINE

REPLACED

INTAKE SCREENS

RAW WATER

PUMP STATION

UPPER SITE BUILDING

ARROWHEAD CREEK LANE

LAUNCH SHAFT

WORK AREA

LIMITS OF WEST

SIDE SEISMIC

IMPROVEMENTS

LIMITS OF CAISSON

SEISMIC

IMPROVEMENTS

DUCT BANK

VAULT

DUCT BANK

VAULT

DUCT BANK

VAULT

DUCT BANK

VAULT

DUCT BANK

VAULT

SEE SITE PLAN

UPPER SITE

SEE SITE PLAN

PARK

SEE SITE PLAN

PUMP STATION

AND RIVERBANK

BERM

B

E

R

M

GATE

SURGE TANKS

GENERATORS

W
I
L
L
A

M
E

T
T

E
 
R

I
V

E
R

A

R

R

O

W

H

E

A

D

 

C

R

E

E

K

WILLAMETTE

RIVER

GREENWAY

100 YEAR

FLOOD EL

91.1

8 NEW

PROTECTION PILES

RECEIVING SHAFT

WORK AREA

5A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
BPA TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B P A OREGON CITY - CHEMAWA NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B P A OREGON CITY - CHEMAWA NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP ESMT

mcm28180
Text Box
FIBER OPTIC AND FUTURE CONDUIT

mcm28180
Text Box
FIBER OPTIC AND FUTURE CONDUIT

mcm28180
Text Box
FIBER OPTIC AND FUTURE CONDUIT

mcm28180
Text Box
FIBER OPTIC AND FUTURE CONDUIT

mcm28180
Rectangle

mcm28180
Callout
DUCT BANK VAULT HATCH

mcm28180
Rectangle

mcm28180
Callout
DUCT BANK VAULT HATCH

mcm28180
Callout
DUCT BANK VAULT HATCH

mcm28180
Rectangle

mcm28180
Line

mcm28180
Line

mcm28180
Line

mcm28180
Line

mcm28180
Line

mcm28180
Line

mcm28180
Rectangle

mcm28180
Callout
DUCT BANK VAULT HATCH

mcm28180
Line

mcm28180
Line

mcm28180
Line

mcm28180
Line

mcm28180
Line

mcm28180
Line

mcm28180
Text Box
DUCT BANK

jminton
Callout
LANDSCAPING INSIDE AND OUTSIDE FENCE LINE

jminton
Callout
PEDESTRIAN TRAIL LIGHTING

jminton
Callout
8 INCH DOMESTIC WATER LINE IN ROAD FROM BROCKWAY TO ARROWHEAD CREEK LANE BRIDGE (5TH TO KINSMAN CONNECTION)

jminton
Callout
WWSP DUCT BANK AND WILSONVILLE 4-INCH FIBER CONDUIT

jminton
Callout
12 FOOT WIDE PAVED PEDESTRIAN PATH

jminton
Callout
KEY CARD KIOSK AT WRWTP ENTRY GATE

jminton
Callout
KEY CARD ACCESS AT THE RAW WATER PUMP STATION

jminton
Callout
KEY CARD ACCESS AT SOUTH GATE

jminton
Callout
PATH TO RIVER

jminton
Callout
OVERLOOK

jminton
Callout
EXISTING WRWTP PUMPS

jminton
Text Box

jminton
Text Box
EXHBIT 1 - RWF PROJECT OVERALL SITE PLAN AND OTHER ANCIILLARY IMPROVEMENTS

jminton
Text Box

jminton
Text Box

jminton
Text Box
NOTES:1. DRAWING IS PRELIMINARY AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE.2. APPROXIMATE DUCTBANK ALIGNMENT IS SHOWN. DUCTBANK CONSTRUCTION LIMITS ARE NOT SHOWN

jminton
Callout
RIVER VIEW PATH

jminton
Text Box

jminton
Callout
REPLACE EXISTING STORM DRAIN AND ADD CASING FOR 66" RAW WATER PIPELINE CROSSING

jminton
Callout
ARROWHEAD CREEK STORMWATER OUTFALL



 

Willamette Intake Facilities Commission 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page intentionally left blank) 
 

 



Exhibit 2: Schedule Design and Construction Milestones
Date Updated: September 20, 2019

Project 100% Draft Final Design 100% Final Design Construction Start Construction End

RWF Work

Phase 1 11/27/2019 2/5/2020 6/5/2020 2/24/2022
Phase 2 (1) 11/27/2019 2/5/2020 9/16/2022 12/3/2024

(1) Construction end represents achievement of final completion

5A



 

Willamette Intake Facilities Commission 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page intentionally left blank) 
 

 



WIF COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

To: Board of Commissioners 

From: Joel Cary, TVWD Water Resources Division Manager 

Date: October 28, 2019 

Subject: Ongoing Legislative Updates 

Key Concepts: 
• The Harmful Algal Blooms (HABs) Legislative Workgroup was convened in September to begin

discussing goals and potential actions to address HABs at a state-wide level
• The workgroup’s progress to-date and key milestones will be summarized for the WIF

Commission Board
• Last, a brief overview of Oregon’s 100-Year Water Vision concept will be presented

Background: 
As noted at the July 29 WIF Commission Board meeting, a stakeholder workgroup was formed at the 
request of State Representative Ken Helm. This workgroup was convened in September and since then, 
various participants representing public health, regulatory agencies, scientific organizations, academia, 
agricultural interest groups, and drinking water providers have met nearly a dozen times to review and 
consider strategies and actions to address the risks associated with HABs. Examples include considering 
better coordination among multiple agencies when HABs occur, how to use data and evolving scientific 
tools to predict their occurrence, and promotion of existing water treatment methods such as ozone to 
safeguard at-risk communities as climate change continues to increase the likelihood of these events. 
Progress to-date will be reviewed as well as upcoming deadlines for bill submission during the 2020 
Legislative session. 

Finally, a brief overview of Oregon’s 100-Year Water Vision concept will be presented. This concept is an 
initiative from the Governor’s Natural Resources Office and several meetings are being scheduled state-
wide to seek input and feedback from water industry leaders. The overall goal is to better understand 
Oregon’s water infrastructure challenges and create or promote funding opportunities for both built and 
natural infrastructure. TVWD staff will be participating, representing the interests of our organizations 
and partnerships (e.g., WIF Commission) 

Budget Impact:  
Informational item only; no impact to 2019-2020 WIF Budget. 

Staff Contact Information:  
Joel Cary; TVWD Water Resources Division Manager; 503-848-3019; joel.cary@tvwd.org 

Attachments: Oregon's 100 Year Water Vision 

Management Staff Initials:  

5B

mailto:joel.cary@tvwd.org


General Manager TVWD General Counsel N/A 

TVWD Chief Engineer N/A TVWD Chief Financial Officer N/A 

5B



Draft Document 

Updated: 9/23/19 Version 0.7 

Oregon’s 100-Year Water Vision 
Preparing a Secure, Safe, and Resilient Water Future for All Oregonians 

Vision 
To address changes in climate and population dynamics, Oregon will steward its water 
resources to ensure clean and abundant water for our people, our economy and our 
environment, now and for future generations. Strategic investments will result in resilient 
natural and built water systems across the state to support safe and healthy communities, 
vibrant local economies and a healthy environment. 

Premise 
Many areas of Oregon are known for clean and reliable water. This is due to both favorable 
climate and the infrastructure we built in the 19th and 20th centuries to effectively move water 
from its source to where it is used.  

As has been identified in Oregon’s Integrated Water Resources Strategy, three forces combine 
to place significant stress on Oregon’s water:  

1) Climate change and associated increases in fire, drought and flooding,

2) A half century of underinvestment in built and natural water infrastructure, and

3) Our changing population and associated development – growing in some areas,
shrinking in others.

These factors impact the quality and quantity of water for our communities, including water in 
our rivers, lakes, reservoirs and aquifers. Simply put, if we are not willing to roll up our sleeves 
and work together to invest in our natural and built water systems, we place the safety of our 
communities, the health of our people and environment, and Oregon’s economic future at risk. 

Goals 
 Health

Secure, safe, accessible, and healthy water for current and future Oregonians.

 Economy
Adequate and clean ground and surface water to support economic vitality for all
Oregonians.

 Environment
Adequate cool, clean water for native fish and wildlife to thrive, and healthy watersheds
that can store and filter water naturally.

 Safety
Resilient water supply and flood protection systems that can face natural hazards like
earthquakes, floods and drought.

5B



Draft Document 

Updated: 9/23/19 Version 0.7 

Problem Statement 
Oregon’s water infrastructure has served us well, but is showing its age. We have 
underinvested in natural and built infrastructure to meet current challenges and have not 
adapted systems to meet the needs of a vibrant Oregon for the next 100 years. 

 Without modern water supply systems and water conservation approaches that combine
to provide reliable access to water, including in emergencies, Oregonians risk not having
water available when it’s needed for healthy people and communities, food production,
tribal treaty rights, and a thriving economy.

 Without resilient built and natural infrastructure that provides cool and clean water
across all Oregon watersheds, our people – and our fish and wildlife – are increasingly
vulnerable to the health risks associated with lack of access to adequate, clean water.

 Without upgraded levees, dams, stormwater systems, tide gates and the natural
protection of wetlands and estuaries, our communities will be less safe and at increased
risk of damage and economic hardship from localized and catastrophic flooding.

 Without access to relevant water data for effective decision-making, cross-agency
coordination, and intentional approaches to test new ideas, built and natural water
systems will perennially fall short of providing for Oregon’s in-stream and out-of-stream
water needs, including tribal treaty obligations.

 Without strong capacity across all Oregon communities to plan for their water future, and
effective ways to ensure strategic water investment decisions are coordinated across and
between local, regional, state, tribal and federal agencies, communities will not be
prepared to take advantage of large-scale water infrastructure funding opportunities or
collaborative and innovative partnerships.

 Without coordinated built and natural water infrastructure investments, Oregonians -
including Oregon’s federally recognized tribes and those in disproportionately impacted
and rural communities – may be unable to access adequate clean water and return it to
our rivers for downstream users, fish, and wildlife.

Our Shared Water Future 
Oregon’s water future is already being shaped by climate and population changes. How we 
choose to steward our water resources now will determine if we pass a legacy of clean and 
abundant water to future generations of Oregonians so they can enjoy a vibrant economy and 
live in a quality environment. The investments we make now in natural and built water 
infrastructure will support a prosperous Oregon in the 21st century and beyond. 

5B


	_20191028_WIF Board Meeting Agenda - FINAL
	Consent Agenda -3_20190729_WIF Board Minutes+attachments_FINAL Draft LAST MEETING
	Presentation: MOU with Clackamas River Water for Cyanotoxin Monitoring
	Presentation: Semi-Annual Update on WIF-Related Elements of the Raw Water Facilities Project
	Presentation: Oregon Legislative Updates

	Informational Item - 5A_20191028_WIF Staff Report for Board RWF_1.0 IGA_Clean
	5A_RWF_Intergovernmental Agreement 
	Informational Item -5B_20191028_WIF_Staff Report_Legislative_Update
	5B_20191028_Oregon's 100-Year Water Vision



